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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 11:13 AM
To: erofia@singnet.com.sg
Subject: RE: Your ref: JKK798 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SGP8836K AND JKK798 ON 

14/11/2018]
Attachments: PIR.jpg

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGP 8836K & JKK 798 ON 14/11/2018 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We have received PIR from our insured which is against your client inconsiderate driving. 
                                                                                                                                            
In view of the above, we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to look into your client’s 
claim. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Erofia Motor - LeeLee Tan [mailto:erofia@singnet.com.sg]  
Sent: 12 November, 2019 10:43 AM 
To: 'Jia Le (LKK Auto)' <JiaLe@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Your ref: JKK798 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SGP8836K AND JKK798 ON 
14/11/2018] 
 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Jia Le 
 
As requested 
 
Thank you 
 
Regards 
LeeLee Tan 
Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd 
Tel: 67527740 
Fax: 67528669 

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [mailto:JiaLe@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: 12 November, 2019 9:31 AM 
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To: erofia@singnet.com.sg 
Subject: Your ref: JKK798 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SGP8836K AND JKK798 ON 
14/11/2018] 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear LeeLee, 
 
We understand that your client have filed a police report. We appreciate if you could let us have a copy of 
Police Investigation Result. 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 
 


